Message

From: Hannah Brown [hbrown@nccjgreaterdayton.org]
Sent: 2/7/2022 4:09:06 PM

To: Youth Programming [youth@nccjgreaterdayton.org]
Subject: Free Program for High School Students

Happy Monday!

I am reaching out to let you know of a free program for high school students starting soon.

NCCI is hosting a regional Agents of Change program, offered virtually on Zoom. Agents of

Change transforms students by providing them with the knowledge and skills to think critically about the world
around them. This unique program begins the process of unlearning biases and stereotypes, and encourages
students' growth towards seeing diversity as opportunity. Each week, we will cover a different topic. Topics
include race, class, intersectionality, sexism, cisgenderism and heterosexism, suicide prevention and self care,
and how to take the skills you have and create change in your school and community. Learn more and register
at www.nccjgreaterdayton. org/agents.

Regional Agents of Change: Thursdays, 6 - 8 PM on Zoom
February 17, 24

March 3, 10, 17, 31

April 7

Please reach out if you have any questions!

Hannah Brown

(She, her, hers) What does this mean?

Program Manager

NCCJ of Greater Dayton

937-901-0854

Book a meeting with me: https://meetings.hubspot.com/hbrown8
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